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Catherine'Chong (LKK Auto)

From: ONG U U <llong@lonpac.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 18 December, 2018 11:47 AM

To: bonnie kwok; assignments@Ikkauto.com; Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: RE: Your Ref: EngSoon-SKE470U Our Ref: 18/18/19/VC00/021235
Attachments: 18122018111224.pdf

Without Prejudice
Dear Sir/Mdm

We are not agreeable with your proposed list of surveyors. We shall appoint LKK Auto
Consultants Pte Ltd to conduct the survey,

Dear Catherine/Nivitha
Please see attached and arrange survey.

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

R

From: bonnie kwok [mailto:litigation@bonniekwok.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 18 December, 2018 11:38 AM

To: ONG LI LI

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: Re: Your Ref: EngSoon-SKE470U Our Ref: 18/18/19/VC00/021235

Dear Sirs,
Your list of surveyors is rejected.
We have been instructed to propose the following list of surveyors for the Single Joint Expert:-

. Fong Kok Heng
. Danny Yap

. Willy Goh

. Francis Ng

. Dennis Yap

. Louis Ng

. Michael Yap

. Lim Yong Tian
. Patrick Ng

10. Philip Foo

© 00 N O b WN -



Kindly contact the repairers, M/s Eng Soon Painting Services at 6760 6271 for pre-repair inspection arrangements.

Regards,
ST

BONNIE KWOK LLC
Advocates & Solicitors

101A Upper Cross Street
#08-12 People's Park Centre
Singapore 058358

TEL: 6536 6026

FAX: 6536 2279

email : litigation@bonniekwok.com
GST Reg. No.: 2012035472

We do not accept service of documents by facsimile or email. Our business hours are from Mondays to Fridays from 9 am
to 6 pm and we are closed on Saturday, Sundays and Public Holidays.

-- Email Disclaimer --

This message contains information that may be privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
message in error, please delete it from your system and notify the sender. You are advised to carry out your own checks on
this message for computer viruses and other defects. Please note that we disclaim liability for any loss or damage caused
by computer viruses and/or other defects.

On Tue, 18 Dec 2018 at 11:23, ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com> wrote:

Without Prejudice

Save as to Costs

Dear Sir/Mdm

We refer to your fax of 18 December 2018.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your
customer’s vehicle jointly with your client/your motor workshop. We propose to use
one of the motor surveyors named in the following list to conduct the joint pre-repair

survey as a single joint expert.



Kalvin Ang

Xing Guo Qiang

Mohamad Taufikh

Bryan Ang

Adrian Ling

Mohammed Rasul

Marcus Chua

Kenneth Kong

Muhammad Nazril Bin
Abdullah

O || N O U | W N~

[EY
o

Sathya Sai Kathirrasen

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the
appointment of any of these motor surveyors as a single joint expert.



Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555

Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

The all C¥eW) lonpac.com.sg

Experience It Now »
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

PARFI/C.OF Rehata Fnaiiirv

Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner ID: 1328D

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SKE470U

Vehicle to be Exported: Yes

Intended Deregistration Date: 26 Dec 2018
Vehicle Make: TOYOTA

Vehicle Model: VIOSE AUTO
Primary Colour: Beige
Manufacturing Year: 2008

Engine No.: INZX797347
Chassis No.: MRO53HY9305078443
Maximum Power Qutput; 80.0 kW (107 bhp)
Open Market Value: $11,834.00
Original Registration Date: 29 Aug 2008

First Registration Date: 29 Aug 2008
Transfer Count: 2

Actual ARF Paid: $11,834.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Forfeited

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: -

PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 28 Aug 2023

COE Category: A - Car (1600cc & below)
COE Period(Years): 5

PQP Paid: $17,099.00

COE Rebate Amount: $15,977.00

Total Rebate Amount: $15,977.00
Message

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the
vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.
The information contained herein is correct as at 26 Dec 2018
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Used Toyota Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

SGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles

Forum Resources

USED CAR PART

SELL tiline

- MNew 5 Years Coe Renewal Honda Stream 1.8a . ]
Post an Advertisement . fﬂblnn .
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just . b Ax Inipiration For Car Buyers -
$58 until it's SOLD! Sk hare Vi 4
our PRISTINE USED CARS a
a P
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling GV Credit Pte Ltd t GREAT PRICES =
[Browse by Category v | «Back (123 ) Next » |Sort by Date Posted ¥ | 100 results/page ¥ |
230 vehicles | Toyota Vios 7 . hf M
Price Depreciation : Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection Toyota Vios Any Any 2008 Any Any Ay All
Toyota Vios 1.5A E (orPC) - N.A 19-Dec-2008 1,497 cc - Sedan SOLD
(New 5-yr COE)
Popular Vios 1,5A! New 5/ 10 Years COE! Regularly Maintained. Low $3k Down Payment. Flexible Loan Options. Affordable Monthly From $425.
Reliable Engine, Easy Maintenance, Yet Fuel Efficient 1,50 Fami..,
Posted: 29-Nov-2018 Tags: 2008 Toyota Vies, 2008 toyota vias, Tayota Vios, toyota vios, Toyota, Vios, vios, Used Toyota
Toyota Vios 1.5A E (COE till - N.A 14-0Oct-2008 1,497 cc - Sedan SoLD
10/2023)
2.88% Per Annum By GV Cars Financing At $2000 Down Payment From $488 Lowest Monthly With 100% Loan Approval, 2 Years Warranty By GV In
House Workshop. New $2k Metallic Paint/6 Months Road Tax. Extra A... [ Prewom 10 §
GV Credit Pte Ltd
Posted: 29-Nov-2018 Tags: 2008 Toyota Vies, 2008 toyota vios, Toyota Vios, toyota vios, Toyota, Vios, vios, Used Toyota
Toyota Vios 1,5A E (New 5-yr - N.A 27-Dec-2008 1,497 cc - Sedan SOLD
COE)
Smooth Engine, Easy To Maintain Unit, Immaculate Condition, Depreciation Is Even Cheaper, Do Not Miss, Bank And In House Loan Available! Trade
In Welcome, Call For Appaintment For A Test Drive Now Bef.,,
Posted: 29-Nov-2018 Tags: 2008 Toyota Vios, 2008 toyota vios, Toyota Vios, toyota vios, Tayata, Vios, vios, Used Toyota
Toyota Vios 1.5A E (COE till - N.A 24-Sep-2008 1,497 cc - Sedan SOLD
09/2023)
Posted: 29-Nov-2018  Tags: 2008 Toyota Vios, 2008 toyota vias, Toyota Vios, toyota vios, Toyota, Vios, vios, Used Toyota
iHnad it!
GETYOUR Is your COE expiring? Let us help you renew it!
COE Getting your COE renewed is easy, fast and affordable, We'll help you renew your COE and get a loan for it, Get the cheapest loan in town and an
RENEWAL approval in 2 days without effort! Enquire today,
'LOAN
Toyota Vios 1.5A E (COE till $27,800 $6,020 [yr 08-Aug-2008 1,497 cc 139,000 km Sedan Available
08/2023)
Low Mileages Done, Well Maintain By Owner, Perfect And Genuine Unit! Reliable Car, Fuel Consumption Low, Flexible Loan Scheme Available, Trade In
Welcome! Consignment Unit! Call Us Now Ta Arrange Appo...
Car Search
Posted: 28-Nov-2018  Tags: 2008 Toyota Vios, 2008 toyota vios, Toyota Vios, toyota vios, Toyota, Vios, vios, Used Toyota
‘_'C,?i Toyota Vios 1.5A E (New 5-yr - N.A 11-Dec-2008 1,497 cc - Sedan SOLD
1id COE)

Compare[ 1] w Mileages Done, Well Maintain By Owner, No Repairs Needed, Perfect And Genuine Unit Available For Viewing, Trade In/Loan/Insurance Flexibility.
rrhaca Withmiit Havinn Tha Nesd Ta View Annthor ral

Select used cars to Compare or Add to Alert

Shortlist[ 1]
Add to Shortlist
= Toyota Vios 1.5A E To compare cars, To compare cars, To compare cars,
(COE till 08/2023) select from the select from the select from the Compare Now
Y 08-Aug-2008 search results, search results. search results.

Clear All

https://www.sgcarmart.com/ used_cars/listing.php?BRSR=1 00&MOD=Toyota&8 MMO=Vios&RPG=1 00&VEH=0&RGD=2008 1711
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J IL o LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

= mwmawm
—— TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:1 of 1
PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REPORT
LONPAC INSURANCE BHD Ref  CS3/LPC18022675/Btbe2
R e e
#17-04/07 THE CONCOURSESINGAPORE 199555
Code: LPC2
1; Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Veh. YK 5323G Veh. Inspected SKE 470U
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. 18/18/19/VC00/021235 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From ONG LI LI Assign Date 18/12/2018
25 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTA VIOS c.c 1497
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2008
Chassis No. MRO053HY9305078443 Colour BEIGE
Odometer 111748 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3: Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |185/60 R15 NEXEN 5mm
L/H Front Tyre |185/60 R15 NEXEN 5mm
R/H Rear Tyre |185/60 R15 NEXEN 5mm
L/H Rear Tyre 185/60 R15 NEXEN 5mm
4. Description of Damages S
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT PORTION.
5. General Information
Accident Date  15/12/2018 Inspect Date / Time 19/12/2018 (03:34 PM )
Survey held at ENG SOON PAINTING SVC
BLK 4 YEW TEE IND EST 3983 - J
WOODLANDS ROAD
SINGAPORE 677969
5a. Remarks
A) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.
C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.

Report Ref No. CS3/LPC18022675/Btbe2

Inspected By

im _ﬁ

LIM TEOW GUAN K.K.LAU CPT(RET)

Asst. Automotive Assessor BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBA,PEng,PE, MinstAEA,MASME ,MIRTE

REGD Auto Consul SAE, Lic d Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.

rd party who m reply on the Report wholly o part. An

Mo liability of responsibility whatsoever, in contact or tort, is accepted to an
replying on this Report, in whole or in part, does so at his or her own risk.



